



## Skills

- Excellent oral, non-verbal, and written communication and written communication
- Analysis and research
- Time management and multitasking
- Self-management and self-motivation
- Creative writing skills
- Copywriting

## Ways to get in touch

molodievsky@gmail.com

Telegram: <https://t.me/nazarmo3>

## Languages

Polish	(Elementary)
English	(Professional Working)
Ukrainian	(Native or Bilingual)
Russian	(Native or Bilingual)

# Nazar Molodievsky

I am a professional translator and copywriter and have also worked in areas such as design and content manager

Kiev, Ukraine

## Overview

I am a professional translator and copywriter, I also worked in such fields as design and content manager. Specialist with 2 years of experience in translation from English to Ukrainian and from Ukrainian to English. He has successfully translated over 40 projects, from documents to entire websites.

## Experience

LKW WALTER Internationale Transportorganisation AG

Freelance copywriter

Jan.2023 - Present 3 months

Ukraine

DU PLAIX

Content Manager

January 2022 - June 2022 6 months

Poland

- Performing oral and written translations;
- Translation of technical texts and standard documents within the agreed deadlines;
- Support of the company's clients;
- Consultation of foreign clients;
- Organizing company tours.

## Education

Master

Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University  
Faculty of Philology. English language and literature

(2019 - 2023)

## Additional education

- English Public Speaking Course (2020)
- Spoken English course (2020)
- Course Introduction to Cybersecurity (2022)
- Cisco Translator course (2022)
- Cyber hygiene course (2023)